Tender Questions and Answers
Question 1: How you have formulated the budget of £105,000?
Answer 1: Budget of £105,000 is based on market research and of similar schemes delivered in the past. 

Question 2: Does the budget include an allowance for the purchase of furniture (Phase 2)?

Answer 2: The budget does include the purchase of furniture.

Question 3: During each move phase are lifts at the old/current buildings to be protected by S4C or is the removal contractor to provide padding protection etc?

Answer 3: The successful tenderer is to provide appropriate protection.

Question 4: During each move phase, are lifts at the new build to be protected by S4C or is the removal contractor to provide padding/protection etc?

Answer 4: The successful tenderer is to provide appropriate protection.

Question 5: During each move phase, please can you forward any detailing relating to the amount of protection to walkways etc at both current /old buildings and the new build.
Answer 5: S4C will not be providing anything towards protecting workways etc.

Question 6: Phasing Quantities: please confirm if the new furniture within Phase 2 is to be completed prior to Phase 3 moves, and can be installed in a single phase within normal working hours.
Answer 6: Yes, the new items procured should be delivered and installed as part of Phase 2. Equipment purchased in phase 2 may be installed in a single phase within usual working hours. Tenderers are advised that Phase 3 is anticipated to take place over three stages (see page 5 of the ITT).

Question 7: Phasing Quantities: please confirm quantities of existing furniture to be relocated during each of the Phase 3 sub-phases?.
Answer 7: The full schedule is included with the tender documents (“schedule of furniture”). For the purposes of the procurement exercise, tenderers can assume all existing S4C furniture is to be moved in the first of the “sub-phases” (i.e. Stage 1) with the exception of EC1, EC2 and ES1. Tenderers can assume these will move in equal thirds (to reflect staff moving in 3 phases).

Question 8: Existing Furniture Condition: please confirm a S4C representative will be available to select and agree the condition of each element to be relocated prior to each of the Phase 2 sub-phases
Answer 8: Yes, S4C will agree the current condition of the existing furniture to be relocated as part of Phase 3. Tenderer are expected to build timings for such approvals into their project timetables. 

Question 9: Existing Furniture Condition: please confirm that the disposal of existing furniture which is not to be relocated during Phase 2 is not required.
Answer 9: Yes, we can confirm that the contractor is not required to dispose of existing furniture which is not to be relocated.

Question 10: Working Hours: please confirm working hours for Phase 1 Works at S4C headquarters?
Answer 10: S4C staff work 9:00 – 17:15 Monday – Thursday and until 16:45 on Friday. Any tasks requiring the input of staff will need to take place during these times. Subject to prior approval of S4C, the appointed contractor may work before and after these times.

Question 11: Working Hours: please confirm working hours for Phase 1 Works at the HMSO warehouse [i.e. S4C’s current storage warehouse on the Cardiff site referred to at page 4 of the ITT]?
Answer 11: S4C staff work 9:00 – 17:15 Monday – Thursday and until 16:45 on Friday. Any tasks requiring the input of staff will need to be take place during these times. Subject to prior approval via S4C, the appointed contractor may work before and after these times.

Question 12: Working Hours: please confirm working hours for Phase 2 Works at the Carmarthen office?
Answer 12: S4C staff work 9:00 – 17:15 Monday – Thursday and until 16:45 on Friday. Any tasks requiring the input of staff will need to be take place during these times. Subject to prior approval via S4C, the appointed contractor may work before and after these times.

Question 13: Working Hours: please confirm working hours on each Friday for the Phase 3 Works at S4C headquarters and Carmarthen office?
Answer 13: S4C staff work 9:00 – 16:45 on Friday. Any tasks requiring the input of staff will need to be take place during these times. Subject to prior approval via S4C, the appointed contractor may work before and after these times.

Question 14: Working Hours: please confirm working hours on each Saturday for the Phase 3 Works at S4C headquarters and Carmarthen office?
Answer 14: Specific times to be agreed with S4C but for the purposes of the tender exercise, contractors are to assume 9:00 – 17:00. Tenderers should provide their anticipated working hours as part of their response. Specific hours are to be agreed with S4C. 

Question 15: Access and Welfare: please confirm S4C will provide a site orientation briefing at S4C headquarters and Carmarthen office?
Answer 15: Yes, site orientation will be provided at both S4C’s current headquarters at Llanishen, Cardiff and at Yr Egin, Carmarthen.

Question 16: Access and Welfare: please confirm that S4C will arrange marshalling of car parking at S4C headquarters and the Carmarthen office during Phases 2 and 3 to permit off-loading proximally to the agreed access points?
Answer 16: S4C will ensure the successful tenderer will have reserved spaces at both S4C, Llanishen as well as Yr Egin, Carmarthen. Spaces will be in close proximity to agreed access points. Tenderers should include any specific requirements/assumptions in their response.

Question 17: Access and Welfare: please confirm the location of WC facilities for Contractor’s use at S4C headquarters and Carmarthen office?
Answer 17:The successful tenderer will be able to make use of the following WC facilities:

Male / Female toilets on the ground floor (close to the reception) at S4C, Llanishen.

Male / Female toilets on the first floor (close to the meeting space) at Yr Egin, Carmarthen. 

Question 18 Access and Welfare: please confirm available access points at the Carmarthen office for Phases 2 and 3.
Answer 18:

[image: image1.emf]Access 

Point


Question 19: Lifts: please confirm internal dimensions, weight capacity and availability of existing lifts at S4C headquarters and Carmarthen office?
Answer 19: S4C Llanishen, Cardiff: 800mm width x 2000mm height, with an internal depth of 1700mm. Weight capacity is 630Kg.
S4C, Yr Egin, Carmarthen: 1200mm x 1400mm (door 900mm). Max load is 600kg
Question 20: Lifts: please confirm whether protective curtains are available for existing lifts at S4C headquarters and Carmarthen office?
Answer 20: Protective curtains will not be made available.

Question 21: Crates – S4C Headquarters: please confirm we are to allow1 nr LC3 standard lidded crate (of, internal dimensions 630mm x 415mm x 345mm, external dimensions 710mm x 460mm x 375mm) per staff head for personal effects? 
Answer 21: Yes, that is a reasonable assumption.

Question 22: Crates – S4C Headquarters: please confirm our assumption that S4C staff will pack personal effects crates?
Answer 22: Yes – the successful tenderer will be expected to provide suitable crates however.

Question 23: Crates – S4C Headquarters: please confirm how many LC3 crates we are to allow per existing storage unit for the transfer of files?
Answer 23: Circa. 500

Question 24: Crates – S4C Headquarters: please confirm our assumption that we will pack files contained within existing storage units?
Answer 24: Yes, the successful tenderer will be expected to pack all items within existing storage units.

Question 25: Crates – HMSO: please confirm that the Category A-E materials relate to existing materials within the HMSO building only, and not the S4C headquarters building?
Answer 25: No. The Category A – E materials noted at page 5 of the ITT relate to material contained in both S4C’s main building at Llanishen and the adjacent warehouse referred to as “HMSO”. 
In addition to the “HMSO” warehouse, there are roughly 60 x ES1 cabinets with category A – E materials in the main Cardiff office.

Question 26: Crates – HMSO: please confirm our assumption that Category A materials can be placed into the existing racking units in the HMSO unit for collection by others?
Answer 26: Yes, that is correct.

Question 27: Crates – HMSO: please confirm what quantity of Category B materials we should assume for pricing purposes?
Answer 27: For the purposes of the tender exercise, please assume that 12.5% of all material is category B.

Question 28: Crates – HMSO: please confirm what quantity of skips and of what size for Category C materials we should assume for pricing purposes?
Answer 28: For the purposes of the tender exercise, please assume 2 x 8 yard mega skips will be required for category C material.
Category C materials vary in size and may include fire extinguishers, an old till, pop-up banners etc.

Question 29: Crates – HMSO: please confirm if Category D materials (items remaining at the Cardiff Office) are referring to items in the HMSO building, current S4C headquarters or both? If this refers to items within the HMSO building do these need to be removed into the current S4C headquarters or can they remain within the HMSO building. If relocation is required please may you confirm if crates will be need and quantity for pricing purposes?
Answer 29: Category D items relate to those located at both S4C’s main office building, Llanishen and within the adjacent warehouse referred to as “HMSO”. Such items within the main office should be moved to the HMSO warehouse.

Question 30: Crates – HMSO: please confirm how many LC3 crates we are to allow per existing storage unit for Category E materials we should assume for pricing purposes?
Answer 30: It is unlikely that LC3 crates are the most suitable for category E materials e.g. pop up banners and large costumes of our animated characters etc. Tenderers are expected to suggest appropriate containers as part of their response.

Question 31: Crates – HMSO: what are the proposals for the items held in the HMSO to be relocated to the new Central Square building, which is not ready till 2019?
Answer 31: Such items should remain as Category D material. Relocation of items to the Central Square building falls outside the scope of this tender.

Question 32: Crates – HMSO: are we to crate and S4C either purchase or hire crates for the year and if so how many crates should we assume for pricing purposes? Or are we to leave freestanding/in the racks in the HMSO building or relocate within current S4C Headquarters?
Answer 32: Category D items should remain in their respective locations at no further cost.

Question 33: IT Equipment: please confirm that the relocation of IT equipment and any leased printers, copiers and the like from S4C headquarters is not required?
Answer 33: Yes, S4C can confirm that removal of IT equipment is not required, other than circa 80 computer monitors (all between 18” – 30”).

Question 34: Please can you confirm if any IT needs moving over?
Answer 34: No IT needs to be relocated, other than circa 80 computer monitors (all between 18” – 30”). Please note however, individuals may wish to put their laptops in with their personal box for the successful tenderer to move to Carmarthen.  

Question 35: Please can you clarify if the items going in to deep store need to be put in to our crates or containers and then stored in such items?
Answer 35: Category A items will be packaged and removed by S4C’s storage supplier. The successful tenderer will not be required to provide any containers for such items. 

Question 36: Please can you give an indicative split of what items are going where from the store area. E.g. 60% to deep store, 10% to disposal etc?
Answer 36: Indicative figures only are as follows:
20% - items to be moved to Yr Egin, Carmarthen (Category E items)

10% - items to remain at Cardiff office – to be moved to HMSO warehouse (Category D items) 

20% - items to be positioned for removal into deep storage ((i.e. these items will remain at the building referred to as “HMSO” for the purposes of this contract) (Category A items)

30% - materials to be disposed of as confidential waste (Category B items)

20% - materials to be recycled or otherwise disposed of (Category C items)

Question 37: Can you confirm that we are supplying 1 x crate per member of staff plus crates for the storage in the tambours?
Answer 37: Yes, the successful tenderer will be required to supply 1 crate per member of staff plus crates for storage in the tambours.

Question 38: Is any of the furniture to be moved at the same time as the people moves?
Answer 38: The final timeline for moving S4C’s existing furniture will be agreed with the successful tenderer. Indicative dates have been set out at pages 5 and 6 of the ITT.

Question 39: Can you confirm the website which we need to make our submissions on please? Or can we do it via email as per the instruction in the tender RFP?
Answer 39: Submissions are to be made via the email address included in the tender documentation, i.e. tender@s4c.cymru    
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